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Aaron Harris

From: Steven Regner

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 2:43 PM

To: steven sparks; Aaron Harris

Subject: RE: Greenway & Mountainside

Copy that, thanks for confirming. 

 

Steve Regner 

Working Remotely M, Tu, Th, F: 7:30a-4:30p -- In Office W: 7:30a-4:30p  

Email sregner@beavertonoregon.gov or call 503-319-4427 

Interim Current Planning Manager | Community Development Department 

City of Beaverton | PO Box 4755 | Beaverton OR  97076-4755 

C: 503-319-4427 | O: 503-526-2675 | sregner@BeavertonOregon.gov 

 

Applica-on and permit fees are increasing 3.86% effec-ve February 1, 2024 per the Consumer Price Index (CPI).  In 

2022, Beaverton City Council adopted updates to fees for development applica1ons and permits, including establishing 

an automa1c annual infla1on adjustment 1ed to the Consumer Price Index (CPI) annual infla1on rate published by the 

Bureau of Labor Sta1s1cs. New fee schedules can be found here. 

 

From: steven sparks <Steven_Sparks@beaverton.k12.or.us>  

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 2:38 PM 

To: Steven Regner <sregner@beavertonoregon.gov>; Aaron Harris <aharris@beavertonoregon.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Greenway & Mountainside 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Beaverton. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 

clicking links from unknown senders.  

Our aHorney is working with me on this subject.  For your purposes at this point, please use my email from May 2nd as 

our response to the transporta1ons issues iden1fied in their latest leHer.  The district is opera1ng within our approved 

enrollment for the site and the issues iden1fied are not applicable to the approval criteria. 

 

SAS 

 

From: Steven Regner <sregner@beavertonoregon.gov>  

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 2:32 PM 

To: steven sparks <Steven_Sparks@beaverton.k12.or.us>; Aaron Harris <aharris@beavertonoregon.gov> 

Subject: RE: Greenway & Mountainside 

 


���This is from a Non-BSD Email address: Please only click links and attachments if you are sure they are safe  

I almost forgot, wanted to check back in and see if BSD would be providing any addi1onal updates on the transporta1on 

analysis. I men1oned on Tuesday that CoB is reques1ng a wriHen response to the city’s latest leHer. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Steve Regner 

Working Remotely M, Tu, Th, F: 7:30a-4:30p -- In Office W: 7:30a-4:30p  

Email sregner@beavertonoregon.gov or call 503-319-4427 

Interim Current Planning Manager | Community Development Department 
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City of Beaverton | PO Box 4755 | Beaverton OR  97076-4755 

C: 503-319-4427 | O: 503-526-2675 | sregner@BeavertonOregon.gov 

 

Applica-on and permit fees are increasing 3.86% effec-ve February 1, 2024 per the Consumer Price Index (CPI).  In 

2022, Beaverton City Council adopted updates to fees for development applica1ons and permits, including establishing 

an automa1c annual infla1on adjustment 1ed to the Consumer Price Index (CPI) annual infla1on rate published by the 

Bureau of Labor Sta1s1cs. New fee schedules can be found here. 

 

From: Steven Regner  

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 1:48 PM 

To: steven sparks <Steven_Sparks@beaverton.k12.or.us>; Aaron Harris <aharris@beavertonoregon.gov> 

Subject: RE: Greenway & Mountainside 

 

Thanks for the update Steve, hope you have a great weekend. 

 

Steve Regner 

Working Remotely M, Tu, Th, F: 7:30a-4:30p -- In Office W: 7:30a-4:30p  

Email sregner@beavertonoregon.gov or call 503-319-4427 

Interim Current Planning Manager | Community Development Department 

City of Beaverton | PO Box 4755 | Beaverton OR  97076-4755 

C: 503-319-4427 | O: 503-526-2675 | sregner@BeavertonOregon.gov 

 

Applica-on and permit fees are increasing 3.86% effec-ve February 1, 2024 per the Consumer Price Index (CPI).  In 

2022, Beaverton City Council adopted updates to fees for development applica1ons and permits, including establishing 

an automa1c annual infla1on adjustment 1ed to the Consumer Price Index (CPI) annual infla1on rate published by the 

Bureau of Labor Sta1s1cs. New fee schedules can be found here. 

 

From: steven sparks <Steven_Sparks@beaverton.k12.or.us>  

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 1:47 PM 

To: Aaron Harris <aharris@beavertonoregon.gov>; Steven Regner <sregner@beavertonoregon.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Greenway & Mountainside 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Beaverton. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 

clicking links from unknown senders.  

Guys – 

 

Just a heads up.  I uploaded a landscaping plan for Greenway and resubmiHed for Mountainside BaMng Sheds. 

 

Enjoy your weekend! 

 

SAS 

 

Steven A. Sparks, AICP 

Executive Administrator for Long Range Planning 

 

Beaverton School District  |  Long Range Planning 

1260 NW Waterhouse Avenue, Beaverton, OR 97006 

Office: 503-356-4449 

 

 

 


